
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Project Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Historic Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 

clark_hughes@comcastspectacor.com   

 

TO:  Bid Responders 
 
FROM: Clark Hughes 
 
DATE:  October 27, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: BWH LOBBY RENOVATION - ADDENDUM #3   
 
General Notes: 
 

 The bid due date and time has been changed to November 9th at 2:00 pm. See the revised 
Solicitation of Bids attached. 

 Due to an issue with the Advanced Escalator Bid, the bidders will now include a $750,000 
allowance for the escalators (demolition of existing, purchase and installation of new). See the 
revised Bid Form in Exhibit G attached. The allowance includes the deposit on the escalators 
but does not include GC coordination.  

 It was noted on the last walk through steel repair at the existing entrances along the boardwalk 
will be included in the bid. Bidding GC’s to include a $100,000 allowance for this repair work. 
See the revised Bid Form in Exhibit G attached. 

 Bidding GC’s to include a $100,000 allowance for unforeseen conditions. See the revised Bid 
Form in Exhibit G attached. 

 Line item 4 on the bid form has been corrected from General Construction to General 
Conditions.  

 There was some question during the walk through regarding the installation of new recessed 
sprinkler heads and whether the sprinkler pipes need to be raised. Per review by Global 
Spectrum, this issue is inconclusive, bidders are to address this as they see fit in their bid. 

 The bidders will need to carry the cost for all plants and associated material. Please note, SOSH 
Architects developed the basis of design with the assistance of Parker. Russell Young was our 
previous contact person, that is now Brittany Miele; brittany@parkerplants.com.  

 For the stone floor replacement, we are assuming an 20% replacement of damaged or 
improperly set tiles. This will include the stone tiles at the top of the escalators. The 20% is 
inclusive of all areas of the stone tile in the lobby and pre-function spaces. 

 
Response to Bidder’s Questions: 
 

1. I am putting together pricing on this project & would like to find out the names of the GC’s 
that are bidding this project.  
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2 

 

 
 

 
Response: Sign in sheets that include the names of any bidders that attended the 2 walk through 
meetings can be found on the Boardwalk Hall website: http://www.boardwalkhall.com/business-
opportunities/rfps  
Additional bidders not in attendance are unknown at this time. 
 

2. Please provide a detail as to how to treat the openings in the curved cove to accommodate 
the ceiling rope penetrations. Is there any type of escutcheon or grommet required? 

 
Response: The intent is to provide a finished opening around the rope. This could be accomplished 
with an escutcheon, grommet, preformed vinyl mold or other acceptable means. The height of the 
opening is shown to be 5” but field conditions may require a larger opening to accommodate the angle 
of the rope. The width of the opening should not be more than 4”. In all cases the openings should be 
the same size and finish at all locations. 
 

3. It was noted in the Pre-Bid Walkthrough that the majority of the ceiling lighting fixtures are 
being replaced in the same locations as the existing to avoid significant damage to the existing 
ceiling. However, in all likelihood, the existing light housings are attached to the existing ceiling 
framing and cannot be removed without substantial demo and repair. Is it the intent for all 
bidders to include all cutting and patching of the existing ceiling necessary to remove and 
replace all of these existing fixtures as required by Electrical Demolition Notes on Drawing E-
001?  

 
Response: Yes, the bidders will need to include miscellaneous cutting and patching for all work that 
occurs above the ceiling, not just for the light fixtures. Note, the ceiling will receive a Sonocote finish 
as specified. 
 

4. Specified AV wiring needs to be installed above the existing plaster Lobby Ceiling from the 
various columns and devices to the new AV Closet. Has design consideration been given to 
providing access panels in the ceiling in aesthetically preferred locations to allow for the 
routing of this wire or can the Contractor install them in locations he deems necessary? Also, 
is there a specification for more decorative access panels? 

 
Response: Yes, required access panel locations will need to be reviewed in the field with the GC and 
Architect and coordinated with the ceiling design. Access panel specification are noted in detail 9 on 
sheet A-800 as well as in the Project Manual. 
 

5. Concerning the AV System, are the conduits indicated on the drawings a stub out and wire 
supports on D rings, or do we need to run conduit all the way back to the AV equipment rack? 

 
Response: Where the cable pathway is such that cable on J-Hooks, ladder trays or similar “exposed” 

http://www.boardwalkhall.com/business-opportunities/rfps
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cabling can be accomplished in a manner that results in all cables and related hooks, hangers and 
pathways being concealed from public view, it would be acceptable for the contractor to proceed in 
that manner.  We do not require conduit for the purpose of signal integrity. The intent of the specified 
conduit is to ensure that the Section 115200 AV contractor is provided with proper pathway from each 
device to the rack room or other cable destination.   
 
If the general contractor elects to proceed with J-Hooks or raceway methods other than what is 
currently shown on the AV drawings and described within Sections 115200 and 267610, coordination 
between the Section 267610 Electrical Contractor and the Section 115200 AV Contractor will be 
necessary to ensure that the proper pricing and scope is provided by both of these disciplines. 
 
The attention of the AV contractor and Electrical Contractor should be called to the cable separation 
requirements that are called out in Part 3 of Section 115200 and Section 267610. 
 

6. Drawings call for New Motors and VFDs for the existing AHUs. There is No information shown 
for the new AHU Motors or Voltage. There is No information show or specified for the new 
VFDs also. 

 
Response: Contractor is responsible to survey and identify existing motors’ horsepower and type for 
replacement with new inverter duty motor.  New VFD shall be provided to match motor’s horsepower 
rating. 
 

7. In lieu of removing the existing terrazzo in the Lower Lobby can the new tile be applied directly 
to the existing terrazzo if the current bond to the concrete substrate is good and tile warrantee 
is maintained? 

 
Response: No, the existing terrazzo is to be removed down to the existing concrete slab. The slab will 
be to be prepared to receive the specified waterproof membrane and tile. The intent is to mitigate 
existing water infiltration issues coming through the current terrazzo floor. 
 

8. Please provide Allowance for Extra Work if Needed This a Public Bid.  100,000.00 Allowance   
 
Response: See General Notes above. 
 

9. On 1st Floor of Lobby are All Columns to be modified to Receive Lighting?   
 
Response: All columns to be modified are clearly documented on sheets A-100 and A-101. Each 
column to be modified is identified with a ‘Type’ indication. 
 

10. It was brought up at Pre-Bid there is no excess to Lighting that sits in cove soffit in Lobby and 
Steel his to be Hung from there to Support Ceiling Finishes therefore we must Cut into Stone 
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Cove is This Correct?    
 
Response: I believe this question was in regard to the steel support work for the proposed ropes. It 
was discussed portions of the existing wall and/ or ceiling above the existing cove will need to be 
removed for proper installation of the steel. The wall and/ or ceiling will need to be patched and 
repaired to match the existing condition and profile. Again, the ceiling will receive a Sonocote finish as 
specified.  
 
The top of the stone cove is open, there should be no need to cut into the stone for installation of new 
cove lighting. We did note, lighting that is mounted below the head above the displays can be 
mounted through the joints of the stone only.  
 
To be clear, there should not be any demolition, cutting, etc. of the existing stone in any location.  
 

11. The Bid Date & Time was discussed at Pre-Bid Bid Date to be Pushed Back Two Weeks 
Suggested.  And Time to Change to 2:00pm or 3:00pm 

 
Response: See General Notes above. 
 

12. As discussed Escalator is not in This Project or Demo of Escalator  
 
 Response: See General Notes above. 
 

13. Permit should be in Allowance or by Owner Please Advise?  
 
Response: The GC is to include costs for all permits in their fee.  
 

14. On FN-03 table, SOSH is calling out a graphic #SF-05. I am unable to find that graphic in the 
documentation. Do you know where it is?  

 
Response: See the finish schedule on sheet A-920 as well as the Finish Spec book. The exact design of 
the graphic is to be determined but that should not affect bid pricing. 
 

15. Likewise, on FN-04, they are calling out graphic #SF-05. Same problem. 
 
Response: See response to #14 above. 
 

16. Are we to take Ceiling Down in whole area where recessed heads are shown for sprinkler 
system Please Advise? 

 
Response: This is a means and methods question which can be discussed in further detail after the 
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contract has been awarded. 
 

17. Good morning Robert, following our conversations about the display cases required in this 
project, we would need to obtain the preliminary or design intent drawings for the display 
cases in this project in order to present a proposal for their manufacturing and installation on 
site   

 
Currently, we have a description of the needed casework in pages 179 to 183 of the Finish Specs 
document, which holds contradictory information when compared to the specifications in the 101200 
Construction document.   
 
For instance, on the display cases description in the Finish Document, most are described as “manual 
access using suction cups” but in Construction Document for Display Cases, 101200-2, point 2.3 A and 
E, operable glass doors for all cases are specified. What is really expected, “manual access using suction 
cup”, which means taking the front glass off the display case for access (some sizes are quite large), or 
an actual operable door for all cases, which would make their use simpler for the owner.  
  
Also, there is a specification in the same Construction document 101200-2, point 2.3 A/1 for mitered 
corners on the display cases glazing, we would indicate that this specification is not really appropriate 
on wall cases with a front access and would influence their cost in an important way?   
  
Can these specifications be cleared and confirmed. 
 
Response: it is the intent of the design that the display cases be an item purchased through a fabricator 
specialized in museum quality casework. The Basis of Design comes from Zone Display as noted in the 
Furnishing Schedule and specifications. SOSH reserves the right to review the qualifications of any 
suggested fabricators and provide a recommendation or rejection to our client. Qualifications for the 
fabricator should be included in the bid response.   
 
Regarding specific questions notes:  
 
It would be preferable to have an operable glass door for all the display cases whenever it is practical. 
Minimally, an operable glass door for the larger display cases, 4 free standing and 2 against the wall, 
is required. The use of “manual access using suction cup” should be limited but we would rather not 
use that system at all for ease of use by the museum staff.  
 
Mitered corners on the glazing is not required. 
 

18. Missing Drawing Entry Hall Millwork Detail on Drawing A-830 References Detail 9 on Drawing 
A-833 No Drawing listed on Front Cover Either. Please Advise.   
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Response: The detail reference on A-830 should read (3/A-832). 
 

19. Scope of Work for Boardwalk Hall Lobby Renovation should include all work Escalator Pits, 
Concrete, All Finishes around Escalators. Including any work to Install Escalator in Locations.   

 
Response: Yes, see also General Notes above. 
 

20. Art Work are we Supplying & Installing   
 
Response: Yes, unless directed otherwise. 
 

21. As for bid preparation, do pre-approved As-Needed Contractors only need to submit in its bid 
submission Exhibits A, C, D, G, I plus Bid Bond? 

 
Response: Global Spectrum’s as – need contractors are required to satisfy all the submittal 
requirements in this Solicitation of Bids. This is not an as-need project. 
 
 

22. Clarification: the 180 calendar days for this project will begin after all permits are obtained? 
 
 Response: The construction calendar starts upon Notice to Proceed. 
 

23. Bid submission for the Advanced Escalator is due on 10/26/2017 and will be provided to Lobby 
Renovation bidders after this is awarded. In the event that the 10/26 bid is postponed and 
moved forward will the Lobby Renovation also be moved forward to allow time to prepare 
bid? 

 
 Response: See General Notes above. 
 

24. On drawing #A-921 Furnishing Schedule will a matrix be provided showing owner supplied vs. 
contractor supplied?  

 
Response: The GC will be responsible for providing and installing all items listed on A-921. 
 

25. Are the conduits indicated on the drawings a stub out and wire supports on D rings, or do we 
need to run conduit all the way back to the AV equipment rack? 

 
Response: See the response to #5 above. 
 

26. On contractors supplied and installed live plantings, will a spec. be issued for the type and 
amount of plants and planting soil. 
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Response: Yes, to be provided and installed by GC. 
 

27. All New Lights Installed in Drywall Ceilings are in same Locations it was brought to All GC’s 
Attention that those lights have to be cut out of Drywall Ceiling to be removed. So Therefore 
we have to Patch Sheetrock Ceiling is this Correct? 

 
Response: See the response to #3 above. 
The submission date for the Loading Dock Retrofit is, Wednesday, April 19, 2017 at 10:00 am (1000 
hours) at the Boardwalk Hall, Conference Room 150.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTH: Revised Critical Dates 
            Revised Table of Contents 
            Revised Exhibit G – Bid Form 
       
Cc:  Jim McDonald 
 Chris Menchin 
 Marie Remer  
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